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Fwd: Service contract
1 message

Daniel Lear <daniel@humanmeduk.com>
To: Zoey Teal <zoey.teal@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: Emily Hanson <emily.hanson@viamed.co.uk>

Hi Zoey,

Can you please add a service contract £3700 to the Westbourne centre account?

PO number below.

Kind regards

Daniel Lear

Area sales manager
07496479083

Human Med UK

Begin forwarded message:

From: Georgina Hannis <Georgina.Hannis@westbournecentre.com>
Date: 30 October 2017 at 15:13:54 GMT

To: Daniel Lear <daniel@humanmeduk.com>

Subject: RE: Service contract

Purchase order is
Twc0231-t

Thank you

From: Daniel Lear [mailto:daniel@humanmeduk.com]
Sent: 30 October 2017 14:39

To: Georgina Hannis

Subject: RE: Service contract

Yes sure.
Is someone going to send me over a PO for the service contract?

Thanks
Dan

From: Georgina Hannis [mailto:Georgina.Hannis@westbournecentre.com]
Sent: 27 October 2017 14:47

To: Daniel Lear <daniel@humanmeduk.com>

Subject: RE: Service contract

That's Brilliant for the training could we do it morning if possible

From: Daniel Lear [mailto:daniel@humanmeduk.com]
Sent: 27 October 2017 08:50

To: Georgina Hannis

Subject: Re: Service contract

Zoey Teal <viamed.zoey.teal@gmail.com>

Mon, Oct 30, 2017 at 3:55 PM
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Also, how is Thursday the 4th Jan for training?
Kind regards

Daniel Lear

Area sales manager

07496479083

Human Med UK

On 26 Oct 2017, at 10:31, Georgina Hannis

<Georgina.Hannis@westbournecentre.com> wrote:

Hiya Daniel

Yeah all good this neck of the woods thank you I've got the body jet
to be

serviced the 9th November in my diary so not sure what's going on. Yes renewal of body jet must go
ahead please | thought you'd had a purchase order number from us .

Whilst you're on the computer is it possible to book you for a
training

session on the body jet please for the new year please could you send over some dates for January
please just | can get my training matrix started please

Many Thanks

Georgina Hannis Theatre Manager

The Westbourne Centre

53 Church Road, Edgbaston, Birmingham B15 3SJ
0121 456 0880

T: 0121 456 0891

E: georgina.hannis@westbournecentre.com W: www.westbournecentre.com

See what we're up to on

From: Daniel Lear [mailto:daniel@humanmeduk.com]
Sent: 26 October 2017 10:36

To: Georgina Hannis
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Subject: RE: Service contract

Hi Georgina,

| hope all is well. Do you want me to go ahead and renew your service

contract? If so | can go ahead and book a service for the day your old policy runs out which is
November 6th.

Regards

Dan

From: Georgina Hannis [mailto:Georgina.Hannis@westbournecentre.com]
Sent: 06 October 2017 16:26
To: Daniel Lear <daniel@humanmeduk.com>

Subject: RE: Service contract

Yes please could you let me no the cost of the contract please Many
Thanks

Georgina Hannis

From: Daniel Lear [mailto:daniel@humanmeduk.com]
Sent: 06 October 2017 13:45
To: Georgina Hannis

Subject: Service contract

Hi Georgina,

| hope all is well. How is your Bodyjet?

| see that you service contract is up this time next month. Do you
want me

to renew it and book you in an annual service?

Kind regards
Daniel Lear

Area sales manager
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Human Med UK

Disclaimer and Confidentiality Note Everything in this e-mail and any

attachments relating to the official business of The Westbourne Centre or any of its subsidiary or
associated companies is proprietary. It is confidential, legally privileged and protected by law. The
Westbourne Centre does not endorse any of the content. Views and opinions are those of the sender
unless clearly stated as being that of The Westbourne Centre. The person addressed in the e-mail is
the sole authorised recipient. Please notify the sender immediately if it has unintentionally reached you
and do not read, disclose or use the content in any way. The Westbourne Centre can not ensure that
the integrity of this communication has been maintained nor that it is free of errors, virus, interception or
interference.
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